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RE: AB 511 Doe v Lyndonville CSD, et al

Index: 20-46602

Counsel:

Please be advised that the trial of this matter scheduled for October 5, 2022 has to be changed

due to the courtrooms in Orleans County being unavailable at that time. I have been given the

following dates: October 25-31, November 1-7 and November 14-18. Justice Chimes also wanted to

know how long you expect the trial to last and to advise that the dates for trial provided are dependent

on finding a trial judge to cover this trial for her.

Your prompt courtesy and attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

Chambers of the Hon. Deborah A. Chimes, JSC

Michele Richeal

Secretary
DAC/mar

Enc.
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